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Mr. AC Mahendran 
3GPP2 Liaison to IETF 
Qualcomm 
5775 Morehouse Drive 
San Diego, CA 92121 
mahendra@qualcomm.com 

June 24, 2005 

Mr. Thomas Narten 
IETF Liaison to 3GPP2 
IBM 
narten@us.ibm.com 
 

 

Subject: MOBIKE dependency on WLAN project in 3GPP2 

Dear Thomas, 

3GPP2 has an identified dependency with the work being done in IETF MOBIKE group. 3GPP2 
intends to use MOBIKE for a WLAN interworking project. 
 
We would like to receive an update on the timeframe for MOBIKE to become an RFC. In 
addition to that, we would like to know whether there is a problem with NAT traversal when 
using MOBIKE. 
 
Regards,  

AC Mahendran 
3GPP2 Liaison to IETF  
 
 
cc: V. Bosserman, 3GPP2 Secretariat, vbosserman@tiaonline.org 
     Y.K. Kim, Chair, 3GPP2 SC, ykkim@lgtel.co.kr 
     B.Covell, Chair, 3GPP2 TSG-X, tsgx_chair@3gpp2.org 
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